LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 15, 2007
TO: Honorable Tom Craddick, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1928 by Flores (Relating to the exemption from ad valorem taxation of certain travel
trailers.), As Passed 2nd House

Passage of the bill would create an exemption for certain park trailerswhich are currently
taxable. Asa result, taxable property values would bereduced and therelated coststo the
Foundation School Fund would be increased.

The bill would amend Section 11.14(b) of the Tax Code to exclude certain recreational vehicles
designed as temporary living quarters from the definition of "structure,” which would cause them to be
exempt as non-income producing personal property.

The bill would exempt all residential vehicles referred to as "park trailers.” Current law requires
taxation of park trailersif they are substantially affixed to real estate and occupied as aresidential
dwelling.

According to the Recreational Park Trailer Industry Association, one type of park trailer is normally
12 feet wide, requires a special permit to move, and is usually sited in alocation for an extended term,
typically several years. These trailers would likely be taxable under current law because many of them
would be considered "affixed to real estate." Under this bill, they would be considered exempt because
they would not be considered "structures” and, therefore, could not become affixed to real estate. This
would create a cost to taxing units and to the state through the Foundation School Program, but
because of the uncertainty about how many park trailers are actually being taxed under current law,
the cost cannot be determined.

The bill would take effect January 1, 2009.
L ocal Government I mpact
Since passage of this bill would exempt from property taxation currently taxable property, local units

of government would realize a reduction in taxable property values and the related ad valorem tax
revenue.

Sour ce Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts
L BB Staff: JOB, CT, SD, SIS
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